

TUGRUL YILDIRIM

WEB DEVELOPER

PROFILE

Hello, this is Tugrul from Izmir, Turkey. I am a Php web developer. I have been working as a web developer since 2016. I have a good knowledge about web design, technical SEO and JavaScript. I am currently working in a Software Development company but I am open for new opportunities.

CONTACT

+90 531 235 4229

yazilimcitugrul@gmail.com

Rasimpasa Neigh. Meltem
St. 6/3 Kadikoy / Istanbul

BECERİLER

Wordpress ●●●●●

HTML CSS JS ●●●●●

Photoshop ●●●●●

Php7 ●●●●●

SEO ●●●●●

Python ●●●●●

C# ●●●●●

EXPERIENCE

Bilen Bilisim (Edinburgh - Scotland)

APRIL 2020 - NOW

Full stack web developer and SEO consultant. I create web applications, corporate websites and optimise them for search engines.

Beylikduzu Yazilim

MAY 2019 - MARCH 2020

Full stack web developer and marketing consultant.

Global Media

SEP 2018 - MARCH 2019

I was a web designer. I create new web sites or change existing websites

EDUCATION

Istanbul University

SEP 2011 - JUNE 2013

Horse Trainer

Anatolian University

SEP 2017 - NOW

Management Information Systems

HOBBIES

Horse Riding | Traveling | Trekking with my Dog | Fishing

REFERENCE

- **Ayten Nur Papila (English and Turkish speaker)**

Phone : +90 531 235 4229

E-mail : anpapila@gmail.com

- **Bariş Sariođlu (Turkish speaker only)**

Phone : +90 545 484 8008

E-mail : barissarioglu91@hotmail.com

- **Mehmet Alpay (Turkish and English speaker)**

Phone : +90 533 297 20 01

- **Koray Tunç (Turkish and English Speaker)**

Phone : +90 553 311 37 66

SOCIAL MEDIA

 <https://www.facebook.com/webdevelopertugrul>

 https://twitter.com/dev_tugrul

 <https://www.linkedin.com/in/tugrulyildirim/>

 https://www.instagram.com/tugrul_yildirim/

 <https://github.com/developertugrul>